
Mr Army G3/AOC CO/ b 2-  

From: 	 MAJ PMG (- 1" ) " -V1  
Sent: 	 eliscomelay, June 24, 2004 6:16 AM 
To: 	 Mr PMG (10)1 ,6 )-2- 
Subject: 	 FW: Detainee Reports 

Attachments: 	 HQDA Form 5 HQDA Army Reply to Detainee Ombudsmen.doc; Detainee Abuse daily 
summary 23 June 04.doc 

For the book -- I htink I just sent but wasn't sure... 

MA 	 (146)-2 
HQDA, OPMG (DAPM-ZC) 
Strategic Planner/Integration 
Pentagon R Iv  

Comm: 	 DSN 222) 
Email to: 	 HODA.Army.mil  

From: 	 Al PMG 
--Original Messa --- 	

(‘)1"- 
n 	, ne 23, 2004 1:56 PM Sent:   

To: 	 aid . MG 
Cc: 	 CPT 	 GM PMG 
Subject: 	Detainee Reports 

1 ! 

Sir, here is the proposed submission regarding the establishment of Office of Detainee Ombudsman on DA Form 5 to be 
incorporated in OGC's recommendation for SecArmy feedback to OSD. Because it is due to OGC today and If you 
approve, I will distro by email and get an initialed cy from you Friday. 

Also included today's daily summary from PMG. 

Please provide approval/guidance on both documents. 

v 	( 6)/1)-  7-  
C 0/6 J- 

Break:. please print this message and docs and walk into CG. 

Ira 

 

HQDA Form 5 Detainee Abuse 
QDA Army Reply to daily summary 2... 
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